






 
 
Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action 

From:            Date:       
 
Subject:        Item Number:       
  

 
From: Jeanne L. Day <Jeanne.Day@tiftregional.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:39 PM 
To: 'cookgov@windstream.net' <cookgov@windstream.net>; Vicki <Vicki@cookcountyga.us> 
Subject: Amendment, Assignment and Assumption Agreement 
 
 
Please see the attached contract assignment for the restructuring of the Hospital Authority of Tift County to transfer 
contracts to Tift Regional Health System, Inc. In order to not disrupt any payment pursuant to the Contract, please 
execute the attached Amendment, Assignment and Assumption Agreement and return back to me by February 15, 
2019.  If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 
 
Thanks,  
 
 

Jeanne Day 
Administrative Assistant 
Cook Medical Center 
706 N. Parrish Avenue 
Adel, Georgia 31620 
 
 
Motion made by      
 
Second made by      
 
Any discussion:              
              
 
Votes    yes       no                      Motion carried/ failed 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Faye Hughes, County Administrator February 14, 2019 

Assignment – Hospital Authority of Tift Co    VIII-D 


